
 

CITY OF RICHMOND 
Intracity Correspondence 

 
 

 
DATE: September 3, 2021 
 
TO:  All DEC Personnel 
  
FROM: Tory Maye, Deputy Director of Operations 
  Department of Emergency Communications 
 
 
SUBJECT: DEC PERSONNEL MEMO #21-16 REASSIGNMENTS 
 
 
 
REASSIGNMENTS:  Effective August 28, 2021 
 
 
Emergency Communications Officer, Vincentia Isaacs, Position #87M00000064, Code 8182 
will be reassigned from the Training Unit to B Platoon.  Her new supervisor is Emergency 
Communications Assistant Supervisor Raynord Flowers, Code 3548.  
 
 
Emergency Communications Officer, Yane’a Godley, Position #87M00000038, Code 8175 
will be reassigned from the Training Unit to B Platoon.  Her new supervisor is Emergency 
Communications Assistant Supervisor Raynord Flowers, Code 3548.   
 
 
Emergency Communications Officer, Tamilya Isom, Position #87M00000075, Code 8177 
will be reassigned from the Training Unit to D Platoon.  Her new supervisor is Emergency 
Communications Assistant Supervisor Chantell Jones, Code 8037.   
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